

GRAND RAPIDS TOWNSHIP REGULAR MEETING

March 8, 2021

The Grand Rapids Township Trustees met at 7:00 P.M. in the Grand Rapids Township Fire Hall. Ike Topp, David Chamberlain and Rita Foos answered roll call. There were three guests.

Rita Foos moved to approve and dispense with the reading of the minutes, as copies were available to guests. 2nd by Ike Topp. Roll Call YES: Ike Topp, David Chamberlain and Rita Foos. Motion carried.

The Fiscal Officer presented bills in the amount of \$48,036.91 for approval. Rita Foos moved to pay all bills as presented. 2nd by David Chamberlain. Roll Call YES: David Chamberlain, Ike Topp and Rita Foos. Motion carried.

After a discussion on the 2 mill operating levy for the fire department it was decided to put a 2 mill replacement levy on the November ballot. Rita Foos resolved to place a 2 mill replacement tax levy on the ballot for the General Election to be held November 2, 2021, (Resolution 2021-1). 2nd by David Chamberlain. Roll Call YES: Ike Topp, David Chamberlain, and Rita Foos. Motion carried.

Rita Foos mentioned that the rest of the signs from the sign grant should be here by next Monday.

Rita Foos moved to approve the Townships Appropriation Resolution on file with the Fiscal Officer. 2nd by David Chamberlain. Roll Call YES: David Chamberlain, Ike Topp and Rita Foos. Motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned.

Trustees

Fiscal Officer

